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RFP 2022-105  
FIRE DEPARTMENT MEDICAL TRAINING 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 
 

1. Q. Is there a specific number of students per class requirement?  
A. We don’t have a specified number of students per class. It is dependent 

upon the price per student. It is stated in the RFP on page 6.B.5: “The City 
of Beaufort Fire Department reserves the right to limit the number of 
students and or enroll students in with other agencies based on needs of 
the City of Beaufort Fire Department.” 

 
2. Q. Do you want a price per student and a minimum number of students per class? 
 A. Yes. 
 
3. Q. For the paramedic class should we quote price per student to insert into a class? 
 A. Yes. 
 
4. Q. And then quote a price for paramedic class of eight students? 
 A. Yes, if you can provide quotes for both ways that would be best. 
 
5. Q. And you want that (ref. to #3 & 4) for EMTs advanced EMT as well? 
 A. Yes. 
 
6. Q. Do you have any minimum number of students per class? 
 A. No. 
 
7. Q. When does the training need to be completed? 
 A. The paramedic training should begin in January to be completed by the end 
  of the year.  The multiple basic and advanced classes can be run throughout the 
  year. 
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8. Q. So, you want us to put together a schedule to work with your schedule and then  
  advise you when other classes are available? 

A. Correct. We are on the 48/96 schedule so it will have to coincide with that 
schedule.   

  
 

    
 


